# **MUSTAFA WASEE**

# Interactive Designer

Talented 3rd year student at SFU with industrious and systematic approach to learning information. Open and clear worker with disciplined execution and methodical nature. Quick learner familiar with common software applications and research methodologies. Ready to develop new skills and grow knowledge by gaining practical experience.

#### **Contact**

#### **Portfolio**

https://bit.ly/3r2bUMj

#### E-mail

mustafa\_wasee@live.com

#### **Address**

Burnaby, BC, V5A 2J7

#### **Software**

HTML/CSS



Python/ Processing



Java, C++



Android Studio



OnShape/Maya 3D Modelling



# **Relevant Coursework**

#### **Foundations of Game Design**

Designed and collaborated in a team setting using
 Miro/Figma to make a transformative board game experience through an online setting.

#### **Information Design**

 Design, collaboration, and implementation of a mountain safety website using HTML & CSS.

#### Multimedia Programming for Art & Design, Digital Games

- Interactive processing game called "Angry Fish".
   "Modhu's Journey" (V2 on portfolio).
- Interactive **Java application** of a car interior.
- Shows my ability to code, produce animation and attention to detail.

#### **Human - Computer Interaction and Cognition**

Creation of multiple design decision activity
documentations which focus on user experience and
research by incorporating close-coupling, smart-seeing
for player immersion and encourage cognitive
processes.

#### **Graphic Design**

• **Design** of an automobile company business card, logo & design portfolio using **InDesign**.

#### **New Media Images**

 Short horror film production with complete script, cinematography, edit. Credible skills on Premiere Pro, Photoshop and Illustrator.

#### Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe InDesign



Adobe Premiere Pro



MS Word/Excel/PowerPoint



# Languages

Hindi Urdu

### **Interests**

Automobiles Sports

Technology Space DIY

Games 3D Modelling

Coding Design Food

Finance Cryptocurrency

# **Work History**

2015-11

Intern 2013-08

S.F.X Greenherald International School, Dhaka, Bangladesh

• Taught underprivileged children math, grammar and geography in High School.

• Organized multiple school study tour trips: Grades 8-9-As - Alevels for 200-500 students and faculty.

Sold merchandise and organized gaming events for school Charity and social events.

Volunteer 2015-09

JAAGO Foundation, Dhaka, Bangladesh, Bangladesh

• Engaged in community outreach to aid the NGO centered on education and enrichment of underprivileged children.

• Greeted visitors and answered questions about program, requirements and opportunities.

## **Education**

2015-09

2019-01 Simon Fraser University - Burnaby, British

**Current** 

2017-01 Fraser International College - Burnaby, British

2018-01

2015-01

2002-01 SFX Greenherald International School - Dhaka, Bangladesh

• Member of SFX Rover Scouts

Member of SFX Chrome Science Club

Member of SFX Cycling

• Member of SFX Computing Club



